

February 20, 2011

Dear FCC:

We are fee exempt of Federal Communications Commission form 159 because I am conducting this work as part of a graduate student project at the University of Wyoming.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey L. Beck, PhD
Rangeland Wildlife Habitat Restoration Ecologist
Department of Renewable Resources
College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
University of Wyoming
Dept 3354
1000 E University Ave
Laramie, WY 82071

Phone: (307) 766-6683

FAX: (307) 766-6403

Email: jbeck@uwyo.edu

Room: Ag 2005

Website: http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/UWRENEWABLE/Faculty/J_Beck.asp